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3. The prohibitions referred 'to in paragraph 2 (a) and
(£>) above would not apply in respect of anything done
with the permission or at the direction of a police constable
in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking
up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of
statutory powers or duties ; the taking in of petrol, etc.,
from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders,
etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying
a disabled person's " Orange Badge" would apply.

4. A copy of each of the proposed Orders, of the Barnet
(Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1971, of the
Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1971 (and
of the Orders which have amended those Orders), and
of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to
make the Orders can be inspected during normal office
hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until 31st October
1975, in Room B.21, The County Hall, London, SE1 7PB.

5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning
the Department of Planning and Transportation, telephone
number 01-633 7388.

6. Any person desiring to object to either of the pro-
posed Orders should send a statement in writing of his
objection and the grounds thereof, to the Director of
Planning and Transportation, The County Hall, London,
SE1 7PB, quoting the reference PT/TD/LS, not later
than the date specified in paragraph 4 of this notice.

Dated 30th September 1975.
/. C. Swaffield, Director-General and Clerk to
the Council. (6587)

NOTE. The Council have asked the Barnet and Brent
Borough Councils to make the documents referred to in
paragraph 4 above available for inspection, and understand
that they will be so available during normal office hours
on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until 31st October 1975
in:

(a) Room 39, Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, London,
HA9 9HX ;

(b) Chief Engineer's Department, Brent House, Wembley
High Road, London, HA9 6BZ ;

(c) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London,
NW4 4BG ;

(d) Gateway House, 322 Regent's Park Road, Finchley,
London N.3.

SCHEDULE 1
Edgware Road, Cricklewood, between a point 100 feet

south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Humber Road
and the Staples Corner Roundabout.

Staples Corner Roundabout.
West Hendon Broadway

(a) the north-east side, between the Staples Corner
Roundabout and a point opposite the south-eastern
wall of No. 126 West Hendon Broadway;

(&) the south-west side, between the Staples Corner
Roundabout and the south-eastern kerb-line of Cool
Oak Lane.

SCHEDULE 2
Cool Oak Lane, the south-east side.
Humber Road.
Oxgate Lane.
Priestley Way.
Stuart Avenue.
The service road fronting in part Nos. 1 to 5 Staples

Corner, North Circular Road.

SCHEDULE 3
The service road fronting in part Nos. 1 to 5 Staples

Corner, North Circular Road the north-west side, between
a point 60 feet south-west of the south-western kerb-line
of West Hendon Broadway and its south-western extremity.

CIVIC AMENITIES ACTS

SUNDERLAND BOROUGH COUNCIL

Civic AMENITIES ACT 1967
Designation of Conservation Areas

Notice is hereby given that the Sunderland County Borough
Council, in pursuance of its powers under section 1 of the
Civic Amenities Act, 1967, on 24th September 1975, passed
a Resolution designating the undermentioned areas as
Conservation Areas:
Conservation Area No. 8—St. Michael's Houghton West

The area includes St. Michael's Church, Kepier Grammar
School, the old Brewery, U.D.C. Offices and Rectory Park
and is bounded by the new A.690 road to the east, the
A. 182 to the south and playing fields adjoining Rectory
Park to the west. The northern boundary follows a line run-
ning west from the A.690 and the library along the edge of
Pottery Yard, Rectory Park and the playground.
Conservation Area No. 9—Nesham Place, Houghton East

The area, linked with Conservation Area No. 8 by the
footbridge over the A.690 has this road as its western boun-
dary, the B1404 forms the northern boundary (not including
the " bus station ") as far as the Market Place, the eastern
boundary is a line to the rear of Nos. 3-7 Nesham Place
and southern boundary includes Holly House, the Social
Club, the Nursery School and No. 11 Mount Pleasant.
Conservation Area No. 10—Washington Village

The area, with Washington Old Hall and Holy Trinity
Church as its focal point of interest, extends northwards
to as far as the rear of properties facing the old village
green and the new motorway. The John F. Kennedy Estate
lies immediately outside the eastern boundary which
stretches south to as far as Station Road. The proposed
parkland on the disused tip site, the U.D.C. Offices, the
grounds of the R.C. Church together with rear Margaret
Terrace from the western boundary.
Conservation Area No. 11—Newbottle Village

,The area takes in all of the older village property including
several listed buildings of architectural interest in Front
Street, extends eastward to the Vicarage, St. Matthew's
Church and the allotment gardens. The open space at the
rear of the Havelock Arms, Newby Cottages and North
Street together with a small area of open land to the north-
east from the northern boundary. South Street is the main
southern boundary with an extension following the Houghton
Road, A. 182 as far as the Newbottle County Infants School.
Houghton Road also forms the western boundary together
with the land to the rear of Broderick Terrace and the Sunn
Inn.

Copies of the plans defining the above mentioned areas
may be seen at the Planning Department, Town Hall and
Civic Centre, Sunderland, during normal office hours.

Dated 3rd October 1975.
L. A. Bloom, Chief Executive.

Town Hall and Civic Centre,
Sunderland. (348)

Legal Notices
MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named EVANGELICAL
FREE CHURCH, Spetisbury in the registration district
of North Dorset in the non-Metropolitan County of
Dorset was on 25th September 1975 registered for solem-
nising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the
Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 1st October
1975.
(244) /. L. Guest, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named CATHOLIC
CHURCH OF ST. JOHN FISHER, Thanet Road, Bexley
in the registration1 district of Bexley in the London Borough
of Bexley was on 23rd September 1975 registered for solem-
nising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the
Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 27th
September 1975.
(241) F. L. Stidworthy, Superintendent Registrar.


